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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 26,201211:33 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Tiffany Williams 

Subject: RE: Case Management 


Dorothy, can you please make the change? 


From: Bob Casey 
Sent: ThursdaYI January 26/ 2012 11:24 AM 
To: Tiffany Williams 
Cc: Mary Macko; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Adam Teitzman; Bob casey; catherine Beard; Curtis Williams; 
Dan Flores; Jim Polk; Kiwanis Curry; Sakina Deas; Toni Earnhart 
Subject: case Management 

Please change the title of the following four petitions to reflect the new language in the 
Regulatory Reform Act of 2011. Effective July 1, 2011, there is not a separate category 
for "Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Service." We are in the middle of 
rulemaking to change the applications. Right now it still says CLEC, but will say local 
service provider. 

120016.;.TX Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by 382 
Networks, Inc. 

110315-TX Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Unity III 
Telecom, LLC. 

110310-TX Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by 
Communications Authority, Inc. 

110259-TX Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by 
Performance Communications Inc. 

120016­ 111712012 CASR 
Not 
Yet 
filed 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
elecommunications service by 382 Networks, Inc. 
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Ii ~ 12/612011 1217120111\pplication for certificate to provide competitive local exchange I 
elecommunications service by Unity III Telecom, LLC'I 
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·'LL Docket Filin!!s Index 1 [Docket Detail: Events, Parties, Staff & 
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110310 11122120] 1 1211/2011 Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
service by Communications Authority, Inc. IX 

Docket Filin!!s Index 1 [Docket Detail: Events= Parties= Staff & Commissioners 
~ssi!!nedl 

110259­ 8/2912011 9/1312011 Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
service by Performance Communications Inc. IX 
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